Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:59:45 PM

From: Mark Bailey

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 1:34:11 PM

To: Mark Hite

Cc: Paula Mitchell

Subject: Re: Environmental Surcharge Update for the 3-16 Board meeting
Importance: Normal

Will there still be MRSM remaining in 20167 If so is the effect of its application shown on Slide 77 If not,
we may want to show estimated impact with and without the MRSM? Thanks, Mark

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 9, 2012, at 2:24 PM, "Mark Hite" <Mark.Hite @bigrivers.com> wrote:

> Mark, attached hereto is ES Update for the 3/16/12 Board meeting. The ES rider formula, and
associated computations, have been refined in more detail. As seen on slide 7, the rate increase is
generally the same as what was shown last month. Upon your approval, will request Paula distribute.
>

> Thanks,

> Mark

>

> Mark A. Hite, CPA

> VP Accounting & Interim CFO
> Big Rivers Electric Corporation
> 201 Third St.

> Henderson, KY 42420

> 270-827-2561 (corporate)

> 270-844-6149 (office)

> 270-577-6815 (mobile)

> 812-853-0405 (home)

> mhite@bigrivers.com

>

> <ES Update - 3-16-12.pptx>
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